COMPLIANCE PLUS
SERVICES, INC.

May 22, 2020
Via Electronic & US Mail

James Rebarchak

Program Manager

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Quality

2 East Main Street

Norristown, PA 19401

RE: Discontinuation of Operation Under General Permits GP3-09-0157 &
GP9-09-0083 for Portable Non-Metallic Mineral Processing Plant & Related
Internal Combustion Engines by Richard E. Pierson Materials Corporation

at the East Rockhill Quarry Site Located at 2055 North Rockhill Road,
Sellersville, PA 18960

Dear Mr. Rebarchak:

Compliance Plus Services, Inc. (“CPS”) is submitting this letter on behalf of our client, Richard E.
Pierson Materials Corporation (“R.E. Pierson™), to notify the Department that operation under
General Permit Authorization Nos. GP3-09-0157 and GP9-09-0083 for a portable non-metallic

mineral processing (crusher) plant at the East Rockhill Quarry site referenced above has ceased
and is discontinued.

R.E. Pierson has completed the project and activities at the Quarry site and no longer plans to
operate the portable crusher plant at this location and will not be conducting activities under the
GP3-09-0157 and GP9-09-0083 at this time. The portable equipment permitted under these
General Permits has been either dismantled and/or removed from service or relocated out-of-state.

If you have any questions or comments related to this notification, please feel free to contact me by
telephone at 215.734.1414 or by email at mlogan@complianceplusservices.com.

Sincerely,

et d 27~

Michael D. Lo{nn'
Vice President, vironmental Services
Compliance Plus Services,

haa

cc: Curt Mitchell, R.E. Pierson
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